Clinical and Medical Biochemistry

From: SURESH M KUMAR <smk31@psu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 9:25 PM

To: Clinical and Medical Biochemistry

Subject: Re: Editorial Board Invitation

Attachments: suresh.jpg; research area of interest.docx; biosketch_Dr. Kumar.pdf
Dear Martini,

As per your request, | am attaching my biosketch, area of my research interest and photograph for
the editorial board purpose in your esteemed journal. Please let me know if you need any other
additional documents.

Thanks

suresh Kumar

From: "Clinical and Medical Biochemistry" <editor.cmb@omicsinc.com>
To: "SURESH M KUMAR" <smk31@psu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:37:59 AM

Subject: RE: Editorial Board Invitation

Dear Dr.Kumar Suresh,
Thank You for your reply

We are happy that you interested in our journal and ready to serve as an Editorial Member.
You can send us your photo, research interest and biography.
Looking forward for further scientific relations

Thanks & Regards,
Martini Jones

From: SURESH M KUMAR [mailto:smk31@psu.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2015 10:04 PM

To: Clinical and Medical Biochemistry

Subject: Re: Editorial Board Invitation

Dear Martini,

Thank you for you invitation for the editorial board membe in clinical and medicinal biochemistry. | am
very happy to help you for open access journal. Currently | am serving JBC (Journal of Biological
Chemistry) Editorial board member and | believe my experience and expertise will be an added value
in your journal. | will send my photo and biosketch in my next email. Once again, Thank you very
much for the invitation to the editorial board.

Thanks

Sincerely



